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I DESCRIPTION HA-5577
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B} SIGNIFICANCE
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Eightrupp- Tydings Portion

In 1972, Robert C. Brennaman and Donald H. Gilson sold
a tract of 119.011 acres to Joseph Tydings.

Aris P. Blevins, in 1963, sold to Robert C. Brennaman
and Donald H. Gilson 121.l:1 acres of this section of
Eightrupp.

A 1957 deed transferring the properfy from William P.
Boyle, Jr. to Aris P. Blevins showed it to equal
121.L41 acres.

In 1953, Oscina Mitchell sold this section of Eightrupp,,
then consisting of 133.51 acres, to William P. Boyle, Jr,

In 1928, Fred Lawder. a trustee, sold to Edwin Mitchell
158 aares that once belonged to an Amos H. Hughes, who
died in 1921.(Will CHR 18 215). According to this deed,
the portion of land owned by Amos H. Hughes that con-
tained tracts of Eightrupp came from three sources.
Amos H. Hughes had been left this land by his father,
also namedc Amos H. Hughes. This transfer was in 188lL.

First Part

In 18L8, John Hughes gave to his son, Amos H. Hughes,
100 acres which included a part of Eightrap.

In 1803, John Hughes bought from Isaac Whitaker a S-acre
and 38 perch piece of Eyetrap. Presumably, this was
included in John Hughes' tract that was sold to Amos H.
Hughes. Isaac Whitaker appears in other transactions
before 1803, although none of them involved Eightrupp.

Second Part

In 1859, Mary Hughes, widow of Everett S. Hughes, sold
100 acres to Amos H. Hughes, including part of Eyetrap.

Samuel Gover sold a portion of Eightrap, amounting to
18 acres, 20 perches to Everett S. Hughes in 1812,

Sarmiel Gover, in 1808, purchased 25 acres, including
parts of Eightrap, from his mother, Hannah, wife of the
late Samuel Gover, Sr.



Libre Folio

JI1G N Lé67 Gerrard Gover sold to Samuel Gover a 273 and three-quarter
acre tract that included Eightrap and several other tracts.
This transaction took place in 1797, makimg Gerrard Gover
the earliest-known owner of this portion of kightrupp.

Third Part

AL L9 1457 In 1883, J. Scott Hughes sold fifteen and three-cuarters
acres of Eyetrap to Amos H. Hughes.

ALJ 37 397 In 1878, Everitt G. Hughes bought the beforementioned
segment of Eyetrap from Evan J. Hughes. J. Scott was
possibly a son or a brother of Everitt J. Hughes, for
ALJ L9 L57 mentions Everitt G. Hughes as a previous owner.

ALJ 30 Lh22 John Hall Hughes sold this part of Eyetrap to Evan J. Hughes
in 187k,
H . 5 157 James Hughes mortgaged the property, declared here to be

100 acres, more or less, to Scott Hughes in 1821. This
parcel included Eyetrap. Btween 1821 and 187L4 the property
was prob-ably kept within the Hughes family. This tract
was given to Hames by John H. Hughes.

John H. Hughes acquired the Eightrupp parcel from four
different sources.

Gover

<G P 368 John H. Hughes purchased a 3 acre, 130 perch tract of
Eightrap from Samuel Gover in 1800. The deed mentions that
previous to Gover's ownership some of Eightrap had been
part of Reuben Perkins' land and called Perkins' Valley.

Stump

JILG 0 211 John H. Hughes in 1798 purchased a ten and three-quarter
acre section of Eightrapp from Henry Stump,
Giles

JIG K 502 In 1796, John H. Hughes purchased 108% acres, more or less,

of kightrip from Thomas Giles, executor for the estate of
the late Jaecol Gilés.

Brown

J1G K L69 In 1790, John Hall Hughes purchased from Freeborn Brown
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Eyetrap, once owned by the Durbin family. This plot consisted
Of 69 acres and 10 perches.

In 1790, Freeborn Brown purchased from Samuel Osborn, a
trustee for Thomas Durbin, 69 and three-quarter acres of
Eyetrap. The deed goes on tb say that in 1770, Francis
Durbin purchased this part of Eyetrap from Thomas Durbin
(Baltimore County Land Records Libre AL, No. B, Folio L8L
and Libre A No. C, Folio 628 ). Francis died in 1770, while
the next owner, John Durbin, was killed in the Revolutionary
War. The next owner, Thomas Durbin, was sued for debt and
imprisoned, initiating this sale to Brown.
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Brennenian Hughes House HA=587
Webster-Lapidum Road

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod L 76
Southside







Brenneman Hughes House HA-587
webster-Lapidum Road

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod L /76
Northwest side
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